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VECTRA Vince Franceschi 
Vice President

November 9, 1995 
VF-95-058 

Dr. William D. Travers 
Director 
Spent Fuel Project Office 
Office of Nuclegr M•,teri.gls Safety and Safeguards 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852

Subject: VECTRA Organizational Changes: Licensing Personnel

Dear Dr. Travers: 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you and your staff of recent VECTRA organizational 

changes with respect to licensing personnel. On November 2, 1995, Mr. Jack Rollins was 
assigned the position of Licensing Manager for VECTRA Fuel Services along with the 

responsibility for both 1OCFR Part 71 and 1OCFR Part 72 licensing functions. This combined 

licensing role reflects the interdependence of the storage and transportation aspects of dry spent 

fuel packaging, is consistent with recent changes within your Office and is intended to facilitate 

communications between VECTRA and the NRC.  

Accordingly, licensing communications between the NRC and VECTRA that have previously 

been directed through either Mr. Charles Temus (1OCFR Part 71/Transportation Licensing) or 

Mr. James Axline (1OCFR Part 72/Storage Licensing) should now come through Mr. Rollins. He 

resides in VECTR.Ns San Jose office and can be reached at 4U8-28i-6U020. Messrs. Temus and 

Axline will continue to play key roles within the organization and will continue to interact with 

your staff in support of Mr. Rollins and various licensing efforts as appropriate.  

Should you or any of your staff have any questions concerning the above changes, please do not 

hesitate to contact Mr. Rollins, or me at 408-281-6007.

Sincerely, 

Vincent ranceschi 
Vice President and General Managel 
VECTRA Fuel Services 9512130091 951109 
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VECTRA Technologies, Inc. 6203 San Ignacio Ave., Suite 100 San Jose, CA 95 119 

Fax: (408) 281-6186 Engineering Fax: (408) 281-6202 Fuel Services
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